



Report of Arts Representatives to SSMU

REPORT OF ARTS REPRESENTATIVE JENNIFER CHAN to AUS COUNCIL

1. SSMU COUNCIL

- I was unable to attend the last SSMU meeting on November 30th because of a midterm scheduled for the day after

2. AUS

- A few of the execs and I had breakfast with the Dean of Arts and Associate Deans on December 4th and spoke about feasibility and logistics of a fall reading week, mental health, and the error on minerva which got everyone confused about when the last day of fall 2017 really was.

3. COMMITTEES

○ AUS

- i. Faculty of Arts Committee
 - next scheduled FAC meeting is 21.1.2018
- ii. Computer Lab Fund Committee
 - No meeting scheduled for this semester yet
- iii. Accountability Committee
 - I am now no longer a part of this committee because our referendums have passed!
 - It's sad though because i really enjoyed being a part of this committee I will miss working with you folks! Reeve, Lilith and Sophie, y'all are doing great work
- iv. Equity Committee
 - I'm now chairing the equity committee! Honoured to have this opportunity and excited to meet the committee

○ SSMU

- i. Clubs committee
 - I was unable to attend the last meeting of the semester due to finals
 - Meetings for this semester have not been set up yet

4. PERSONAL

- Office Hours
 - i. Friday 1:30-2:30
 - ii. Other hour tbd

- Hope everyone had a relaxing break with only a few breakdowns and existential crises lmao

Respectfully Submitted,

Jennifer Chan (artsrep2@ssmu.ca)

Arts Representative to SSMU

REPORT OF ARTS REPRESENTATIVE KEVIN ZHOU to AUS COUNCIL

5. SSMU COUNCIL

- The following motions were approved
 - i. [Motion Regarding Modification of Internal Regulations of Representation and Advocacy APPROVED 2017-11-30](#)
 - ii. [Motion Regarding the Provision of Bridge Funding for Savoy Society APPROVED 2017-11-30](#)
 - iii. [Motion Regarding the Timeline of the By-Election for the Vice-President \(Finance\) APPROVED 2017-11-30](#)
 - iv. [Motion to Amend the Adhoc Committee on Provincial Representation Terms of Reference APPROVED 2017-11-30](#)

6. COMMITTEES

- **AUS**
 - i. Academic Affairs committee
 - As part of our pilot program I will be reaching out to some selected departments to discuss viability of a winter start
- **SSMU**
 - i. The Judicial Board had concluded its ruling on the Fall GA, BoD nominations are to be ratified online or at another General Assembly.

7. PERSONAL

- Hope your winter breaks were enjoyable!

Respectfully Submitted,

Kevin Zhou

Arts Representative to SSMU

REPORT OF ARTS REPRESENTATIVE CORINNE BULGER to AUS COUNCIL

8. SSMU COUNCIL

- Please refer to councillor Zhou's report for motions and reports of Council.

9. COMMITTEES

○ AUS

- i. Looking at working with SWSA (Social Work Student Assoc.) to increase awareness about transgender-friendly and gender-neutral washrooms on campus, and hopefully make space for an accessible gender-neutral washroom in Leacock or the Arts Building!!
- ii. Faculty of Arts Committee
 - Meetings will resume in New Year
- iii. Academic Affairs committee
 - Meetings will resume in New Year

○ SSMU

- i. Ready for a conflict free schedule for Services Review Committee meetings!
- ii. Met with Connor Spencer to discuss Committee on Provincial Representation
- iii. SSMU Council Bonding??? SSMU Sleepover?? Please???
- iv. Daycare Board of Directors meeting was held mid-December, looking for 2 more student representatives to sit on the board (filled one of the 3 available positions with Robin Darcis! Welcome aboard!) In need of a Vulnerable Sector check as all members of the Daycare BoD need one

10. PERSONAL

- Office Hours for Second Semester
 - i. TBD

Respectfully Submitted,

Corinne Bulger (artsrep1@ssmu.ca)

Arts Representative to SSMU